
 

17A Chestnut Street 
Boston, MA 02108 
 
 
September 23, 2022 
 
 
To: BHAC 
Re: BHAC Application for Design Review 
From: Rob Ferree, President, Ferree Group, Inc. (General Contractor) 
 
This application is for work proposed on the roof of the bump-out off the rear of 44 Chestnut Street.  
This application is being submitted as an Emergency Application due to chronic water infiltration into 
the interior living spaces of the building. 
 
The proposed Scope Of Work is: 
 

• Install new Carlisle EPDM roof 

• Install new copper gutters in kind 

• Perform spot pointing on chimney using same color mortar 

• Install new roof deck on same footprint as existing roof deck 
 
Below please find the following supporting files: 

• Bird’s-eye street view of subject building location 

• Pic of front elevation of 44 Chestnut Street 

• Pics of interior water damage and roof deck existing conditions 

• Pic looking out from SE corner of roof deck to corner Branch Street and Spruce Street 

• Pics of view from various angles toward existing roof deck location from Branch Street (public 
way) 

• Proposed deck plan view (same as existing) 

• Spec sheets of Bison Innovative products deck system 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (617) 372-6700 or email me at rob@ferreegroup.com. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

1.)  Bird’s-eye view of 44 Chestnut Street within the surrounding streetscape.  The perspective is 
from Beacon Street looking toward Chestnut Street – and shows the rear elevation of the 
subject building where the work will be performed. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 

2.) Pic of the front elevation of 44 Chestnut Street as viewed from Chestnut Street. 
 

 
 
 



3.) Four pics of water damage to ceiling below bump-out roof. 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 



 
 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



4.) Pic of the existing conditions of the roof and roof deck on the rear bump-out of 44 Chestnut 
Street looking across Branch Street to the rear of buildings on Beacon Street. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



5.) Pic of the existing conditions of the roof and roof deck as seen looking from the Branch Street 
end of the deck to the rear elevation of 44 Chestnut Street. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



6.) Existing conditions pic of roof and roof deck showing setback.  View is across Branch Street to 

the rear of buildings on Beacon Street. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



7.) View from the SE corner of existing roof deck to corner of Branch Street and Spruce Street. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



8.) View from the corner of Spruce Street and Branch Street 

 

 

  



9.) View of rear elevation of 44 Chestnut Street from Branch Street 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



10.) View of rear elevation of 44 Chestnut Street from further along Branch Street 

 

 

 



11.)  Proposed roof deck plan (same as existing).  Existing 42” height railings to be re-used in same 

locations (East, South and West sides) 

 

 

 

 



12. Bison IPE Wood Tile Spec Sheet 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



13.)  Bison IPE Wood Tile Finished Deck Example 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



14.)  Bison Deck Tile Pedestals View 

 


